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UN.(IhD STATES DISTRTCT COURT' FOR TIlE

DISTRICT OF NEW HAMPSIIRE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION,

Plaintiff

V. CIVIL ACTION NO.

JOHN ADAMS COMPLAINT

Defendant

JURISDICTION

1. Jurisdiction of this Court is invoked pursuant to

28 U.S.C. §1345. his is an action authoriz.od and instituted

prsuant to §311 (a) (6) of the Federal Eloction C,!1-tpaign Act

7' IAndents of 1976, §33(a) (5) (B) :nd (6) and .329(a) o'f the . -

x- . cn i L . o f 19 6 .... . .1.

Fed ral Election Campaign Act Amencdmentsof 1976 (hereinafter

referred to collectively as "FECA, as aliended"), 2 U.S.C.

§437d (a) (6), §437g (a) (5) (B) and §441f (a)

rN,  2. The defendant John Adaes, a candidate for election

to the United States House of Representatives from the First

District of New lIzpshire, ;mainLains an office at 55 Coliumbus

Avenue, Eeter, Nea ampshire, and* resides in this judicial

U L~.i........ 
.,-

i - d i t r ic t . " .. . .. . .- - -. --,. . ._ .- . --.,. .. .- . . : . ". : . , - •

3. The plainliff Fct.Neral P11t'e ti(o CWI ani;Si on (hoe-rcafter

t IhC FJ" or "t he Coi vn .,si(,n") i a n aygncy of the hni ted Statrs,

:.,;'.-,r (d by 2 U. 'C. "437e a:d 5437d, to tdin i:;t-' r, interprt t

* end (,nfo.,i'o J'CA, and is -,,:,,:,-!ly utho,-zed to ]rinJ thinS

* ,.:; wee, by 2 U.S.C. q 4 7, -) ( ). .
°, . I'

;' ., •
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4. The defendant John Adams won the Republican Party

priiimary election on September 14, 1976. Prior to winning the

party nomin.tion, he was a candidate for Federial office

within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. S431(b), as a candidate for

nomination for election by the Republican Party, having

formally placed his name in nomination on July l, 1976 with

the New Hampshire Secretary of State.

TIE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT OF 1971, AS AMENDED

5. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended, provides for public disclosure of funds contributed

and expended in campaigns for election to Federal office.

For purposes of the Act, the terms "candidate", "election",

"contribution", "expenditure" and "Federal office" are

defined by 2U.S.C -431, . .

6. All candidates for Federal office are required to

designate-a prindipal car c. n coi Lmitte by 2 u.S.C.. §432(c) (1)

7. All czndidates for Federal office arc required to

file reports publicly disclosing all cont.rivbutions to their
W7

campaign and c 'oenditures made on behalf of it by 2 U.S.C. §434.

C R'eports are reuired to be filed ten days before and thirty days

after each election (2 U.S.C. §434a(1) (A) (i) ,,d (ii)), and

within ten days of the close of a caend;ar quarter (2 U.S.C.

ruired by 2 U.S.C. 432(e) (1) " a principal

C"IMPaicn co~orite bul:, dcslcnotices 3eont to him by the

-ixft',ii !.i on Augu!-L 12 ind Sr 2 c 3, 1976 nloti fyi~ng hiln

Lh.-t the . had n sch

jre11 re I f; hI C f § 32d f (I I Cd d.1 Ji n. i o a principal

c:/,np/a iqrn cu;nmi Lt ,e.
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9. As a c. d.idate for Federal office, John Adams was

and is required 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1) (C) to file a quarterly

report on July 1 , 1976, but has failed and refused to file

that report.

10. As a c. ididate for Federal office, John Adams was

and is required - N file on September 4, 1976, ten days before

the primary elec!..on of September 14, 1976, it ten day pre-

primary report oZ contributions and expenditures, but despite

notice from the Comission on August 12, 1976, prior to the

filing date remi.-ling him of his filing obligation and a letter

enclosing the fo :is for reporting, and notices from the Coinmis-

sion on Septembc:- 8 and September 10, 1976 that it had not yet

received that re.-.-rt, defendant John Adams has failed and refused

to file the ten .y pre-primary report as required by 2 U.s.C.

I!:ERE.FORE, :iaintiff Federal FI cl:ion Con) &;To on rc:peCt-u1ly

6rays that: his Co-r-: - - "-

1) Grant *n injunction enjoining d Cfendant -John Acdams

rom continuing ct reu to file the qcuarterly-reports required

by the ,ct 2-U §43 4

2) Order c efendant John Adans to file all reports required

to be filed by 2 U.S.C. §434, and to Oesir;anate a principal campaign

cou..-i2ittee as. rec-!ire]d by 2 U.S.C. §432(e); .

3).- _3 a CI'icLionocr this . ... until si:Ly days

. ub.que";!L to th .i:e:-il elf'Ict ion of Nov.:,ber 2, 1976 to assure

defeni:-ht John - compliance with tho 1(cqui'remonts of Lhe AcIt

4) Order .1,fendant John as to ; atin for a period of

oie ycar sub:soqi .iL to the election of "o',v,!)er 2, 1976, all hooks

IA recod(ls rehl i.eg to con tribuLions and (,xpc-d i tero s to and on

chnfl f oOfhi!-.; C: .aign an d l-lined il t h. ,'.L ,tnd to permit insp.c-

* 1I on ,.ni op'yi,!,. of t oie look.s :,1 ,co l,]; by tLe Cc i. ;:.;:on
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5) Assess a civil penalty of not iore Lhan $5,000

against defendant John Adams for failing and refusing to

comply with the requirements of the Act;

6) Award the Commission its costs in this action;

7) Such other and further relief as the Court deems

appropriate.

Respectfully submitted,

.- 2 %..~ .-.

JOHN G. MUR'IhY, JR.
GENE RAL COLIN;EL

•WILI.A- C. .- _.)A °ER
ASSISTANT GENERL COU:'EL

CHiARI.1:S N. STAEEL1 L

-DEPUTY ASTS.TANrGNJRLC]N? --

VI CTOR i:lIG
A'FORNILY

A1.Lorneiy!; for plai!itff
Federal 1 El 2c~C tin ci. 011

1325. K fit 'et, NT.W1.1
of), 1) .C. 'O '163

TO)-., (2(2
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BE:ORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the 'atter of )) MUR 251 (76)
f. nil i i/t n'JII .,,0i i /"

CERTIF ICATION

I, Marjorie W. [Tn,;ons, Secretary to the Federal Election

or; miss~on, do icreby certify t1hat on Suptm,-er 30, 1976, the

Cci;a S I fl ;CL,'i1 ]d L',y a 'T o of (3 0 it cir e ,a l, ob ble

co use to believe that a violation of the Federal Flv>ction

SC~;maign fct of 1971, ,s . ':d, d "reen J.itied rtd to

,stL ie a civil pt. in ,r -i >f in dK. ... ,-'t;',d

r_1atter.

N'

.//.
irjorie W.

'* T Ei~P COU~NSCL



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ) MUR 251 (76)

Non-Filer/John Adams )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Allegation

John Adams as candidate for the U.S. House of

Representatives in the first district of New Hampshire

has 1) failed to file reports required by 2 U.S.C.

434(a) (1) and (2) and 2) failed to designate a

principal campaign committee required by 2 U.S.C.

432(e) (1). '

~aL ILECOPY
II. Evidence Oft'CE OF GF,,,[N, counsn

John Adams' name appeared on the New Hampshire

ballot for the September 14, 1976 primary election,

as a candidate for the U.S. House of Representatives

in the 1st district. No reports or statements have

been filed by the candidate. His name does not appear

in the index from the Clerk of the House of Representatives.

The candidate received on August 12, 1976 a prior

notice from the Commission informing him of the filing
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requirements of a federal candidate. He failed to

file the ten day pre-election report due September 4,

1976. The Commission sent a reason to believe letter

for non-filers September 8, 1976.

Failing to receive any response from the candidate,

the Commission proceeded to send a reasonable cause to

believe letter for non-filers September 10, 1976. The

candidate received the letter September 11, 1976.

Mr. Adams also failed to designate a principal

campaign committee and was sent a special notice for

no principal campaign committee August 12, 1976. The

candidate received the special notice August 13, 1976.

Having not had any response to the special notice, the

Commission sent a reason to believe letter for no

principal campaign committee September 3, 1976.

The Commission did not receive any reply to any

of the letters previously sent. Mr. Adams won the New

Hampshire primary election receiving 12,195 votes. On

September 23, 1976, the Commission published Mr. Adams'

name on the non-filer list.

A follow up letter was sent by the General Counsel

on September 23, 1976 informing the candidate of his

name publication and the General Counsel's intention to

FEDERAL E1E O,. CONIISSIN

DriALN. OF E cUNIP
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recommend to the Commission that appropriate civil

penalties be sought. In response, the candidate

dictated a reply over the telephone informing the

General Counsel that as a candidate he asked for no

money,received no money, and spent no money.

III. Analysis and Recommendation

The candidate has failed to file any reports or

statements in regard to his candidacy. The Commission

has repeatedly contacted the candidate informing him of

his legal obligations as a federal candidate.

The candidate has not responded adequately to these

efforts to correct or prevent any violations. The

Commission has attempted through various communications

to conciliate the case; but the candidate has not used

his statutory right to implement the informal methods

of conference, conciliation and persuasion.

IV. Conclusion

It is recommended that the Commission find probable

cause to believe a violation has been committed of 2 U.S.C.

434(a) (1) and 432 (e) (1).

..i. GENERAL COUSSEL

DATE: ....
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RCTB - no PCC
You have been notified by certified mal that the Clerk of
the House of Representatives / Secretary ofnot received notification from you that y.a Principal Campaign Committeehe es

Your~~ar Comfte the Sesnatedha
Your continued failure to designate a Principal campaign
Committee gives the Cormmission 

reasonabl 
e t eiv

that you are in violation of 2 U.S.C. S e to ave
thirty days to conciliate this matter. 434. YOU ha may subject you to coiv l penalt e s and a y re st i .
lication 

a ur toesions
Please call yurhname. IF YOU have rnth f ques tionthess at 202382. 203.

Vernon Thomson

Chairman
Federal Election Commission

Certified mail
Return Receipt Requested

S ,L
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In response to your mailgram
of September 23 I ask for no money,
I received no money, I spent no money.
I won the republican nomination.I
didn't have 13 cents for a stamp
so I sent this to you collect.

Sincerely,

John Adams
Rep. Candidate
for Congress
First Con. Dist.
New Hampshire

1
I.. ~L ~

2.~j



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

, -1325 K SIREEI N.W
WASHINGTONJI)C. 20463

A September 23, 1976

John Adams
55 Columbus Avenue
Exter, New Hampshire 03833

Dear Mr. Adams:

On September 22, 1976, your name was released for publi-
cation in a list of persons who had failed to meet the filing
requirements of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended. I have enclosed a copy of the publication.

As of this date, we have not received your report. If

we do not hear from you within five (5) days, we are prepared
to recommend to the Commission that we be allowed to seek
appropriate civil penalties.

Pleaise direct any response to (202)382-1203.

Sincerely,

\,John G. urphy, Jr.
Geieral Counsel

Certified Mail
Return receipt requested

,Q-.. -

I-



SED tr o follow instrueflons on other side

PLEASE FURNISH SERVICE(S) INDICATED BY CHECKED BLOCK(S)
(.Additional charges required for these services)

Show to whom, date and address Deliver ONLY
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REGISTEED NO.

RECEIPT
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FIRST NOTICE NO PCC BEFORE PRIMARY

THE APPROPRIATE SUPERVISORY OFFICER HAS NOT YET RECEIVED A NOTIFICATION FROM
YOU THAT YOU HAVE DESIGNATED A PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE. I REALIZE
THAT THE REPORTING REQUIREMENTS OF THE ACT ARE COMPLEX AND THAT YOU MAY
HAVE BEEN UNAWARE OF YOUR OBLIGATION.

YOU HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED BT THE COMMISSION THAT YOU ARE REQUIRED TO
DESIGNATE A PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE. YOUR FAILURE TO DESIGNATE A
COMMITTEE GIVES THE COMMISSION REASON TO BELIEVE THAT YOU ARE IN VIOLATION
OF 2 U.S.C. SECTION 434. WE WOULD APPRECIATE IT IF YOU WOULD DESIGNATE
SUCH A COMMITTEE.

IN THE EVENT YOU HAVE ALREADY DESIGNATED A COMMITTEE, PLEASE ADVISE US.

IF YOU HAVE ANY FURTHER QUESTIONS, OUR TELEPHONE NUMBER IS (202) 382-1203.

VERNON THOMSON
CHAIRMAN

&IoNl
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SPECIAL NOTICE - NO PCC

VIA LETTER:

Dear:

According to our records, you have not yet designated a principal
campaign committee. U.S.C. 2 Section 43i (e) (1) states that each
individual who is a candidate for federal office shall designate
a political committee to serve as his or her principal campaign
committee. A principal campaign committee shall be designated
even if the candidate does not plan to use the committee to receive
or expend funds. As a candidate, you may designate a principal
campaign committee and a national or state bank to serve as your

IT campaign depository on FEC Form 2 or a similar form provided by
the Clerk of the House of Representatives or the Secretary of the
Senate, or by letter. The Statement of Organization for your
committee must be filed on FEC Form 1.

Furthermore, 2 U.S.C. Section 432 (a) states that every political
f7 committee shall have a chairman and treasurer. The name and the
Saddress of the chairman and the treasurer should be listed on the
Statement of Organization. Quarterly reports as well as 10 day
pre-election reports and 30 day post-election reports must be

'rfiled by you and your principal campaign committee as prescribed
by Section 434 of the Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended.

In the event you have already designated a committee, please so
advise us.

Should you have any questions with regard to your particular
requirements, please do not hesitate to call us at (202) 382-1203.

Sincerely,

Orlando B. Potter,
Staff Director 2,.

a

(8)

0*
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
135 i s$ i i I N N,,'
\-AVSHNG1ON.DC. 20463

NAME:

ADDRESS:

The purpose of this letter is to remind ycu, as a candidate
for Federal office, of your specific filing requirements under the
Federal Election Campaign*Act of 1971, as amended, highlighting
specifically the disclosure requirements, urxounding the primary
election being held in your state on ,

As you may know, 2 U.S.C. 432(e) (i) states that each individual
who is a candidate for Federal office shall designate a political
committee to serve as his Principal Campaign Committee. The law
requires that a Principal Campaign Cormittee shall be designated
even if the candidate does not plan to use the committee to receive
or expend funds. This designation can be made on either FEC Form 2
or a similar form provided by the Clerk of the House or Secretary
of the Senate, or by letter. A Statement of Organization for your
committee must be filed on FEC Form 1. The Act also requires that
you, your Principal Compaign Committee, and any other conrmkttees
which you have authorized to receive contributions or make expend-
itures on your behalf, file a report of campaign financial activity
on certain prescribed dates throughout the calendar year. In
addition to quarterly reports, a -eport is due (10) days prior to
any election and thirty (30) days after any election.

Therefore, in relation to the _ _primary election, a
report must be filed by you, and separately by your Principal
Campaign Committee, and by any other committee you may have author-
ized, by _____________ The required reports should be filed on
appropriate Rece'ipts and Expenditures forms. For purposes of the
10 day pre primary reporting requirement, a letter or a postcard
Form 3a is not legally sufficient. These reports must cover
activity from the date of the last reports submitted (or from the
time you became a candidate) through and, must be
postmarked, and mailed registered or certified no later than

-, 41

-.'*,t. --
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The Commission also notes that reports of receipts and expend-
itures are due 30 days after your primary e ection. These reports
Must-cover your compaign activity from 0'4-(pthrough u
and must be postmairked no later than |C)ILj1 . . The uommission
ntrongly recommends that you .also send .thbsd reports by certified or
registered mail.

While a primary goal of the Commission is to assist Federal
Candidates and their committees in complying with the law, the
Comission also accepts as one of its primary duties the respon-
Gibility to insure that reports are filed in a timely manner.

Should you have any questions with regard to your particular
requirements, please do not hesitate to call the Commission staff
at (022 33 A2 .3

Sincerely,

Orlando B. Potter
Staff Director

I

% V

- 2 -
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Offirt Of the (link> I ;''4

February 27, 1976

P~rm (@son
P*U lob

"~ Tm

76.1316

Honorable Vernon W. Thomson, Chairman

Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Chairman Thomson:

Enclosed you will find a letter from Mr. John

Adams. Since Mr. Adams requests information regarding

a compliance matter, I am referring his letter to the

Federal Election Commission for whatever action you

deem appropriate.

Sincerely, /

EDMUND L. HENSHAW, JR., Clerk
U.S. House of Representatives

Oek



NEWS FROM...

1325 K Street. N.W..Washington. D.C. 20463

RELEASE: ON RECEIPT CONTACT: DAVID FISKE
SUSAN TIFFT

(202) 382-4112

FEC FILES SUIT
AGAINST FIVE CANDIDATES

WASHINGTON - OCTOBER 15 _ The Federal Election Commission revealed today that it has this

week filed civil suits in four United States District Courts to compel five federal candidates

to comply with reporting requirements of the Federal Election Campaign Act.

In separate suits involving four candidates for the U.S. House of Representatives and

one candidate for the U.S. Senate, the FEC asked the District Courts to order each candidate

to designate a principal campaign committee, to file the July 10, 1976, quarterly report and

subsequent quarterly reports, and to file the report required 10-day prior to a recent primary

election. The FEC also asked the courts to assess a penalty: of not more than $5,000

against each candidate "for failing and refusing to comply with Z these_7 requirements of

7the Act."

The following are the candidates, the Congressional District/State, the date of the

candidate's primary election, and the U.S. District Court in which the suits were filed,

(alphabetically by state):

Isaac Hood ...... (1st District - Michigan) ...

C(August 3, 1976)... (Eastern District Court, Michigan)

William Rostrom ...... (16th District - Michigan) ...

(August 3, 1976) ... (Eastern District Court, Michigan)

Joel Alexander Saliterman ..... (3rd District - Minnesota) ...

(September 14, 1976) ... (Minnesota District Court)

- Rowena M. VonWolff ...... (U.S. Senate - Nevada) ...

(September 14, 1976 ... (Nevada District Court)

< ...nAm1 (ist District - New Hampshire) ...

(September 14, 1976; .T. (New Hampshire District Court)

The Commission stated in its court complaints that prior to filing civil suit, it had

sent two notices to each candidate concerning the failure to designate a principal campaign

committee, and also had notified each candidate twice concerning the failure to file the
pre-primary report.

Subsequent to the primary election, the FEC also published each candidate's name

publicly, as required by the statute, as having failed to file the pre-election report.

In the cases involving an August 3 primary (Hood and Rostrom), the FEC sent the princi-
pal campaign committee designation notices on September 2 and 20, sent the pre-election

report filing notices on July 27 and 30, and published the non-filer list on September 1.

In the cases involving a September 14 primary ( Saliterman, VonWolff and Adams), the
FEC sent the principal campaign committee designation notices on August 12 and September 3,

sent the pre-election report filing notices on September 8 and 10, and published the non-filer
list on September 23.

In each case, under FEC compliance procedures, the first notice informed the candidate
that the Commission has found "reason to believe" a violation of the Act may have occurred,

and the second notice informed the candidate that the Commission has found "reasonable cause

to believe" a violation of the Act may have occurred. Prior to filing suit, the Commission

voted to find "probable cause" to believe a violation of the Act may have occurred.



I NEWS FROM...

1325 K Street. N.W..Washlngton, D.C. 20463

RELEASE: ON RECEIPT CONTACT: DAVID FISKE
THURSDAY, SEPTEIBER 23, 1976 SUSAN TIFFT

(202) 382-4112

FEC PUBLISHES
LIST OF "NON-FILERS"

WASHINGTON - September 23 - The FEC today published the names of House and Senate

candidates and their "principal campaign committees" which failed to file the re-

quired "ten-day pre-election report" of their campaign finances in the August 3 and

the September 14 primaries.

In these primaries, the following candidates and/or their "principal campaign

committees" failed to file "ten-day pre-election reports":

Candidate State Primary Date

Randy Yowell (1st Dist.) Kansas August 3

Percy Gray (1st Dist.) Missouri August 3

Bernard Shannon(Sen.) Massachusetts September 14
Robert G. Cunningham(9th Dist.) Massachusetts September 14
Robert 0. Flynn (9th Dist.) Massachusetts September 14

John H. Glover (Sen.) Minnesota September 14
Joel Alexander Saliterman (3rd Dist) Minnesota September 14

Rowena I. VonWolff(Sen.) Nevada September 14

Nelson J. Gamrans (6th Dist.) New York September 14
Luz P. Vega (12th Dist.) New York September 14

Ist Dist.) New Hampshire September 14
RIcTiard Ellis (1st Dist.) New Hampshire September 14

Norman Jacques (1st Dist.) Rhode Island September 14

Timothy Bearson (9th Dist.) Wisconsin September 14

Starting September 1, 1976, the Commission began publishing "non-filers" for.

primary elections.

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended in 1974 and 1976, states

that "It shall be the duty of the Commission to ...prepare and publish from time to

tIiC spe'cial reports listing thos;e candida:tes ... for whom...rvports; were not filed

iis so required."

Federal candidates and committees must file a "pre-election" report ]0 days be-
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.fore each election, covering their financial transactions up to 15 days before the

election. Under FEC procedures, three notices are sent to the candidates and committees,

reminding them of their reporting obligations, and urging compliance. If a report is

not filed following these notices, the names of all "non-filers" are made public.

"Prior notice" is the first reminder, sent on a routine basis 21 days before
the primary date, to all candidates whose names are on the ballot in their respective
states, as certified by their Secretary of State, and confirmed by lists with the
Clerk of the House and the Secretary of the Senate. This notice simply reminds candi-
dates and committees of their required 10-day pre-election, and 30-day post election
reports, and the appropriate filing dates.

The second notice is sent, by mailgram, only to candidates and committees whose
reports have not been received 8 days before the primary, nnd states that this "apparent
failure.. gives the Commission "reason to believe" that the candidate or committee is
in violation of the reporting requirements.

The third notice is sent, by mailgram, only to candidates and committees whose
reports are not filed 6 days before the primary, and states that "continued failure
to file has given the Commission "reasonable cause to believe" that they are in violation,
and that "failure to respond may subject the candidate or committee to...publication
of the candidate's or committee's name on a list of non-filers."

When a candidate or committee continues to fail to file after receiving the
"1prior notice" reminder, and the "reason to believe" and reasonable cause to believe"
notices, the Commission publishes the names of the candidates and/or his committee on
a list of non-filers.

In addition to these "expedited" procedures for 10-day pre-election reports, the
Commission will notify candidiates and/or their committees on a routine basis with regard
to monthly, quarterly, and post-primary reports.

-30-
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fLEASE: ONI RZCIP.T CONTACT: DAVID FISKE(Friday, January 21, 1977) SUSAN TIFFT
i y (202) 382-4112

FEC RELEASES

LIST OF "NON-FILERS"

WASEIINGTON-Jauary 21- The FEC today published the names of 47 House candidates and 2 Senate
candidates from 25 states and the District of Columbia who failed to file the required

post-election report of their campaign finances. The report was due December 2, 1976, 
30 days

after the November 2 general election.

In addition to publishing the names of non-filers, the FEC has the authority to under-

take further enforcement action under the statute, including civil court enforcement and

imposition of civil fines of not more than $5,000 for "any violation" and not more than $10,00(

for a "knowing and willful violation". To date, the Commission has initiated 17 civil court

suits to compel candidates to file earlier reports and to impose civil fines for failure 
to

file reports.

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended in 1974 and 1976, states that "It

shall be the duty of the Commission to.. .prepare and publish from time to time special reports

listing those candidates.. .for whom...reports were not filed as so required."

Federal candidates and corittees must file a post-election report 30 days after each

election, covering their financial transacticns from 15 days before the election to 20 days

after the election. Under FEC procedures, three notices are sent to the candidates and

committees, reminding them of their reporting obligations, and urging compliance. If a

report is not filed following these notices, the names of the "non-filers" are made public.

The FEC procedures are as follows:

N"- ... -"Prior notice" is the first reminder, which was sent on a routine basis prior to

the election to all candidates whose names were on the November 2 general election ballot in

their respective states, as certified by their Secretary of State, and confirmed 
by lists of

the Clerk of the House and the Secretary of the Senate. This notice reminds candidates

and comittees of the required 10-day pre-election and 30-day post-election reports, and the

appropriate filing dates.

.-The second notice was sent December 10 to candidates and committees whose post-electi

reports had not been received by that date. This notice stated that this "apparent failure

... gives the Co=i3sion reason to believe" that the candidate or committees were in violation

of the reporting requirements.

.-The third notice was sent, December 20 to candidates and committees whose post-

election reports had still not been filed. This notice stated that "continued failure to

file has given the Co-miission "reasonable cause to believe" that they were in violation,

and that "failure to respond may subject (the candidate, or ccmmittee) to ...civil penalties

and.. .to publication of (the candidate's or ccmmittee's) name on the list of non-filers."

-Wen a candidate or committee continues to fail to file after receiving the "prior

notice" reminder, and the "reason to believe" and "reasonable cause to believe" notices,
the Cc= ission publishes the names of the candidates on a list of non-filers.

The following candidates and/or their "principal campaign committees" failed to file

December 2 post-election reports following the November 2 general election* -

(over)
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patty affiLliations if anY)

California
U,

Colorado
'3

Connecticut
Delaware

District of Columbia
mUinois

of

Indiana
Iowa •

Kansas

Louisiana

Maryland

Massachusetts
to

I,

Michigan
It

0Candidate
'Oscar Klee (2nd Dist.) Democrat
Tom Spinosa (6th Dist.) Regublican

Lana Meyers (1st Dist.) U.S. Labor
Alfredo Archer (3rd Dist.) La Raza Unida

Anthony Discepolo (2nd Dist.) Indevdndent.

Joseph F. McInnerney (Sen.) non-partisan -

Nevada James Burns (00 Dist.) Libertarian

New Hapshire Johrxj4ams (tt Dist.) Republica=

New Jersey Walter M. Swiruky (3rd Dist.) Libertarian

,, Jack Moyers (4th Dist.) Libertarian

to Tony Grandison (10th Dist.) Republican

of Robert Rvley (14th Dist.) Libertarian

New Tork Seth C. Morgan (1st Dist.) Conservative

Martin S. Shepherd, Jr. (12th Dist.)
Conservative

Ned Schneier (17th Dist.) Liberal

Calvin Kimbrough (37th Dist.) Republican

North Carolina Roy Underwood (11th Dist.) American

Ohio Karl T. Untch, (19th Dist.) Independent
Theodore ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ .edII UtlJSr) na P~

'I

Oklahona

Theodore Held III (20th Dist.) iaapen ---
Anthony R. Curry (21st Dist.) Independent

Donald F. Parker (5th Dist.) Independent

Pennsylvania Andrew J. Watson (Sen.) Constitutional
Dennis Grant (2nd Dist.) Revolutionary

Workers

Jesse W. Woods, Jr.(2nd Dist.) Republican

Terence J. Schade (3rd Dist.) Republican

South Dakota Donald Stevens (Ist Dist.) Independent

Texas William K. Vathcock (13th Dist.) .- aer!can

Utah Harry B. Gerlach 1st Dist.) Anerican

Washington Gene Goosman (7th Dist.) Aerican

Constitution

Wisconsin R. Julian Chapman (5th DisLt.) Independent

4 ..
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Louis S. Aronica (00 Dist.) D.C. Statehood

Spencer Leak (2nd Dist.) Republican

Frank Collin (3rd Dist.) White Power

Newell Ward (7th Dist.) Republican

Peter G. Prneas (24th Dist.) Reoliblican

John E. Tipton (7th Dist.) Democrat --------

James D. Roberson (2nd Dist.) Independent

David N. Scoggin (2nd Dist.) Prohibition

Robert A. Cowdrey (4th Dist.) American -

Richard A. Tonry (1st Dist.) Democrat ------

William Salisbury, (7th Dist.) Independent_

Richard W. Daly (7th Dist.) Republican

James J. Murphy (7th Dist.) Independent

Joseph M. O'Loughlin (9th Dist.) .ndepend.

Isaac Hood (1st Dist.) Republican
Edward W. Aho (11th Dint.) Human Rights
Marshall F. Moser (14th Dist.) Libertarian

Aldi C. Fuhrmann (15th Dist.) American
Independent

William E. Rostron (16th Dist.) Republica_
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